
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 2:04 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: September 20, 2024 Board of Directors Workshop Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors: 
 
You may now access the September 20, 2024 Board of Directors Workshop Meeting agenda packet on 
our agenda portal. An update to the packet is expected by this Wednesday, September 18, at 6 p.m. 
 
Please note, the Board of Directors Workshop is expected to last from 9 a.m. – 12 p.m. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 
 
 

https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4078


From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 4:32 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: September 20, 2024 Board of Directors Workshop Meeting Update to the 
Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors: 
The agenda packet for the September 20, 2024 Board of Directors Workshop Meeting has been updated 
to include additional information on the following items: 
 

• Agenda Item #2.1.A: VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II Extension Project (presentation) 
• Agenda Item #2.2.A: 2025/26 Business Plan Discussion (presentation) 

 
You may access the updated agenda packet on our agenda portal. 
 
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
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